

# SAN MATEO - EXHIBIT AF

## **Expertise**

- Environmental assessment and remediation
- Post-reclamation environmental assessment and monitoring
- Reclamation monitoring
- Regulatory compliance
- Groundwater monitoring
- Drilling waste management
- Reporting
- Gas migration and surface casing vent flow testing
- Spill response
- Air compliance
- Equipment repair
- Stakeholder relations
- Agriculture
- Oil and Gas operations

## Education

General Studies, New Mexico State
 University

## Certifications

- HAZWOPER
- First Aid CPR/AED
- SafeLand USA and H<sub>2</sub>S Clear
- Excavating and Trenching 29 CFR 1926.650 Subpart P Competent Person
- LDAR

## Profile

Monica focuses on spill remediation and air compliance in southern New Mexico and Texas. Monica has considerable experience both in the oil and gas industry as well as working with local agricultural producers in the Carlsbad, NM area. Monica has invaluable experience working with oilfield equipment as in her early career, she was involved with maintenance and repair of equipment. Monica comes from an agricultural background which allows her to understand environmental remediation and restoration end points from the prospective of landowner stakeholders. Monica has worked with most of the major E&P companies in New Mexico and is working toward a science degree through New Mexico State University.

## **Key Experience & Achievements**

- **Environmental Spill Response:** Executes all stages of spill response and remediation from initial contact, first response evaluation, coordinating containment, receptor identification, directing equipment and excavation operations, soil and water monitoring and sampling, laboratory submission, data analysis, technical reporting, client communications, and site follow up; assists project managers in the coordination of subcontractors, site analysis, and project planning
- Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessments: Responsible for visiting oil and gas sites and/or commercial sites to identify areas of potential environmental concerns across west Texas and southeast New Mexico, and completing technical reports.
- Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessments and Remediation: Responsible for supervision of multiple contractors, soil sampling, contaminant sampling and delineations. Scope of work also includes, interpretation of electromagnetic surveys and aerial photographs.
- Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring: Responsible for organizing field equipment and laboratory supplies to execute groundwater monitoring, sampling and testing.
- LDAR Inspections: Certified in infrared camera use to conduct inspections on all essential equipment on oil and gas sites to identify leaks, tag for repair, verify reparations and report on the process and inspection details.

## SAN MATEO - EXHIBIT AF



## **MONICA PEPPIN**

January 2020 - Present

**Environmental Technician – US Operations** 

### **Employment History**

#### Environmental Technician Vertex Resource Services Inc.

#### Carlsbad, New Mexico

- Assist in the management, coordination, supervision and execution of spill response and other field-based projects to ensure successful completion
- Ensure field staff and contractors complete assigned tasks in accordance with corporate, regulatory and client specific safety standards
- Communicate project progress, logistics and budget to Vertex management and clients
- Conduct upstream oil and gas Environmental Site Assessments

<ul> <li>Administrative Assistant/Environmental Technician, Souder Miller and Associates</li> <li>Carlsbad, New Mexico <ul> <li>Analyze and approve lab reports and invoices</li> <li>Assist staff scientist in executing field work</li> <li>Data management and fleet tracking</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	August 2019 – January 2020
Dispatch/Assistant, BML Oil Production Carlsbad, New Mexico	February 2018 – July 2019
Administrative Assistant, B and B Welding Inc. Carlsbad, New Mexico	February 2017 – December 2017
Office Manager/Secretary, One Stop Diesel Repair Carlsbad, New Mexico	May 2015 – February 2017
Clerk, Wofford Truck Parts Carlsbad, New Mexico	May 2013 – May 2017
Laborer, Willbros Carlsbad, New Mexico	March 2013 – May 2013
Laborer, Texstar Carlsbad, New Mexico	December 2012 – March 2013
Laborer, Willbros Carlsbad, New Mexico	March 2013 – May 2013
Clerk, Kaleidoscoops Carlsbad, New Mexico	August 2010 – December 2012
Teller, Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad, New Mexico	August 2011 – August 2012